FW: Agenda item 3.4 COVID-19 Recovery Task Force

City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov>
Tue 12/6/2022 7:45 AM

To: Agendadesk <Agendadesk@sanjoseca.gov>

From: Derek Grasty

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2022 10:07 PM

To: City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Agenda item 3.4 COVID-19 Recovery Task Force

You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important

[External Email]

Hello San José City Council,
| request you accept the COVID-19 Recovery Task Force Report and its recommendations to advance the COVID-19 Report.

Additionally, the COVID-19 Task Force Recommendations should have 1) clearly defined goals 2) measurable objectives with a 3)
definitive timeline charting progress.

The $2.0 million designated to implement the Task Force Recommendations represents only $2 dollars per San José resident. This
meager amount does not adequately reflect the time, energy and work of the 55 (fifty-five) committees on the COVID-19 Recovery Task
Force, nor does it serve to properly implement the recommendations and serve San José residents and taxpayers overtime.

I recommend the City designate $100.0 million dollars over seven (7) years. This amount will better serve the City's residents in the
implementation of the Task Force Recommendations. The $100.0 million will also address some systemic inequity issues of race,
gender, disability and economics that exist in San José. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Derek

Wm. Derek Grasty,

San José COVID-19 Recovery Task Force

Board Trustee/Clerk, Mt. Pleasant ESD

SCC School Board Asso., Legislative Action Committee

President, Bella Madeira HOA and Mutual Water Co.

Black Leadership Kitchen Cabinet, San José, CA

South Bay Progressiv Alliance

Board of Directors, 100 Black Men of Silicon Valley, Inc.

Steering Committee Member, District 8 Community Round Table of San José
et. al.
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